
From: Andy Rollinson
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 4:11:53 PM
To: Maria Calderon
Subject: Fwd: Emailing: truss details Thirley Cotes Farm.
 
Fyi

Get Outlook for Android
 

From: Office 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 3:24:17 PM
To: Andy Rollinson; Peter Durbin; mark
Subject: Emailing: truss details Thirley Cotes Farm.
 
Hi Andy

Truss details for the Planning Conditions to which I would advise as follows

Maria did want a truss set out detail and photographs of the various elements to be used to
replicate
The trusses. The Contractor has somewhat jumped the gun and rebuilt the trusses using any
sound
Reclaimed timber - The outcome is I think the same in that the trusses have been replicated

https://aka.ms/ghei36
m.barnes
Stamp



exactly
As they were originally built using the same jointing.

As I am sure we all appreciate the main chord timbers were completely rotten where they went
into
The walls and would have had to be replaced. Maria has seen these timbers on site and these are
of
The same type of wood as the original trusses.

The Purlins have also been replicated using reclaimed purlins for the shorter spans and matching
Redwood for the longer ones. Again the jointing is the same as the original trusses.

I think the Contractor has done a pretty good job here.

Regards David.

  
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

truss details

Note: To protect against computer viruses, email programs may prevent you from sending or
receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your email security settings to determine how
attachments are handled.
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